From: Marsh, Shawn

To: r5Shearingclerk

Cc: Marsh, Shawn; Mooney, Jillian

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Evonik Corporation (Mapleton, Illinois); Docket
number: CWA-05-2024-0001

Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:16:58 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

To whom it may concern,

| would like to acknowledge receipt of your email today regarding the Evonik Corporation Docket
number CWA-05-2024-0001.

Shawn Marsh
ESH Service North America | North-America
+1 207 710 6608 | shawn.marsh@evonik.com

Evonik Corporation

Turner Place 2 | 08854 Piscataway
www.evonik.com

LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Facebook

Managing Directors: van der Weiden, Alexander | Dassler, Anke | Wen, Grace Xi | Tully, Bonnie
Registered Office: Parsippany

From: r5hearingclerk <r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:14 PM

To: Marsh, Shawn <shawn.marsh@evonik.com>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Evonik Corporation (Mapleton,
lllinois); Docket number: CWA-05-2024-0001

EXTERNAL MAIL - Don't open unknown links or attachments

Dear Mr. Marsh,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0001, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email with a reply email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868
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Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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